The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, June 8, 2021

1:00 PM

REMOTE HEARING (VIRTUAL ROOM 2)

Committee on Consumer Affairs and Business

Licensing

Diana Ayala, Chair Members: Justin L. Brannan, Margaret S. Chin, Ben Kallos, Peter A. Koo, Karen Koslowitz, Brad S. Lander, Carlos Menchaca and Kalman Yeger

Roll Call	
	Present: Ayala, Brannan, Chin, Kallos, Koo, Koslowitz, Lander, Menchaca and Yeger
	Other Council Members Attending: Powers; Rivera; Reynoso and Rosenthal
T2021-7645	Oversight - Protections for Delivery Workers
	Attachments: Committee Report, Hearing Testimony, Hearing Transcript
	This Oversight was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Committee Report, Hearing Testimony, Hearing Transcript
	This Oversight was Filed, by Committee
Int 2163-2020	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to allowing a food service establishment surcharge, and to repeal local law number 100 for the year 2020, relating to a COVID-19 recovery charge.
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 2163, Int. No. 2163, November 19, 2020 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 11-19-20, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - November 19, 2020, Committee Report 6/8/21, Hearing Testimony 6/8/21, Hearing Transcript 6/8/21
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<i>Attachments:</i> Summary of Int. No. 2163, Int. No. 2163, November 19, 2020 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 11-19-20, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - November 19, 2020, Committee Report 6/8/21, Hearing Testimony 6/8/21, Hearing Transcript 6/8/21
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 2288-2021	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring certain businesses using bicycles for commercial purposes to provide bicycle operators with insulated food delivery bags
	<i>Attachments:</i> Summary of Int. No. 2288, Int. No. 2288, April 29, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-29-21, Committee Report 6/8/21, Hearing Testimony 6/8/21, Hearing Transcript 6/8/21
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 2288, Int. No. 2288, April 29, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-29-21, Committee Report 6/8/21, Hearing Testimony 6/8/21, Hearing Transcript 6/8/21
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee

Int 2289-2021	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring that third-party food delivery services permit delivery workers to set limitations on distance and route for deliveries			
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 2289, Int. No. 2289, April 29, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-29-21, Committee Report 6/8/21, Hearing Testimony 6/8/21, Hearing Transcript 6/8/21			
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee			
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 2289, Int. No. 2289, April 29, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-29-21, Committee Report 6/8/21, Hearing Testimony 6/8/21, Hearing Transcript 6/8/21			
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee			
Int 2294-2021	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New			
	York, in relation to establishing minimum per trip payments to			
	third party food delivery service workers			
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 2294, Int. No. 2294, April 29, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-29-21, Committee Report 6/8/21, Hearing Testimony 6/8/21, Hearing Transcript 6/8/21			
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee			
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 2294, Int. No. 2294, April 29, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-29-21, Committee Report 6/8/21, Hearing Testimony 6/8/21, Hearing Transcript 6/8/21			
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee			
Int 2296-2021	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to establishing standards for payment of third-party service platform workers and a navigation program to aid such workers			
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 2296, Int. No. 2296, April 29, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-29-21, Committee Report 6/8/21, Hearing Testimony 6/8/21, Hearing Transcript 6/8/21			
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee			
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 2296, Int. No. 2296, April 29, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-29-21, Committee Report 6/8/21, Hearing Testimony 6/8/21, Hearing Transcript 6/8/21			

This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee

Int 2298-2021	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring food service establishments to provide toilet facility access to food delivery workers			
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 2298, Int. No. 2298, April 29, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-29-21, Committee Report 6/8/21, Hearing Testimony 6/8/21, Hearing Transcript 6/8/21		
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee			
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 2298, Int. No. 2298, April 29, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-29-21, Committee Report 6/8/21, Hearing Testimony 6/8/21, Hearing Transcript 6/8/21		
	This Introducti	ion was Laid Over by Committee		
Int 2311-2021	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to data on orders placed through third-party food delivery services			
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 2311, Int. No. 2311, May 12, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-12-21, Committee Report 6/8/21, Hearing Testimony 6/8/21, Hearing Transcript 6/8/21		
	This Introducti	ion was Hearing Held by Committee		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 2311, Int. No. 2311, May 12, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-12-21, Committee Report 6/8/21, Hearing Testimony 6/8/21, Hearing Transcript 6/8/21		

This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee

The New York City Council